

YOUTH COMMISSION MINUTES

Monday, February 4, 3008 City Council Chambers 1 N. San Antonio Road, Los Altos, California 94022

ROLL CALL/INTRODUCTIONS

The meeting was called to order at 7:07 p.m.

- Present: Commissioners Angelo, Baney, Mathur, DeMartini, Lew, Natan, Colehower, Yanovsky, and Wong.
- Absent: Johnson, Beck

Also Present: Staff Liaison Beverly Tucker

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

ANGELO MOVED to approve the regular meeting minutes of January 7, 2008 as presented. THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY BANEY AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE.

PUBLIC COMMENT

BUSINESS

1. LAYC Dance

Commissioners discussed the February 1st LAYC Semi-Formal Dance. There was much discussion in regards to the dress code with girls wearing shorts that appear to be too short. Commissioners discussed considering getting large P.E.-style shorts for those that violate this portion of the dress code to wear. Commissioner also discussed the photos taken at the dance and how \$5 was too much for photos, this will be reconsidered the next time photos are taken for sale at a LAYC Dance. Staff reminded Commissioners that the next LAYC Dance will be on Friday, March 7th.

2. YTRS Update

Staff updated Commissioners on the most recent YTRS meeting. Youth Commissioners set a date for a subcommittee meeting to work on their presentation at the YAC Attack. An email reminder will be sent by the staff to the Commissioners.

3. Underground Revitalization

Commissioner Angelo has been working on a power point presentation of the teen centers that were visited in December compared to the current Underground Teen Center. A subcommittee will meet after the YAC Attack presentation subcommittee to discuss the power point and more on the Underground.

4. Commission Shirts

Majority of the Commissioners have paid Commissioner Natan for their shirts. Money still needs to be collected from Commissioner Lew and the Staff Liaisons. Once all the money is collected, the shirts will be ordered.

5. San Carlos Youth Advisory Council Visit

Commissioners will be visiting the San Carlos Youth Advisory Council (YAC) at their meeting on Wednesday, February 13th from 6-8:30pm at the San Carlos Youth Center. Dinner will be served from 6-7pm and then the Commissioners will attend the YAC's meeting from 7-8:30pm. Carpools were discussed and will be arranged by Staff for commissioners to attend if possible. An email will be sent to Commissioners by Staff to finalize those that will be attending. The Youth Commission will be in charge of bringing drinks and dessert, which Staff will take care of.

6. Brown Act and Conflict of Interest Code Training

Commissioners will be attending a mandatory training at City Council Chambers on Tuesday, March 4th at 6pm. The training will cover the Brown Act and Conflict of Interest Code. All Commissioners and Staff Liaisons must attend.

7. Special Meeting Dates: March, April, May

Commissioners discussed scheduling special meetings dates for March, April, and May instead of having the regular meetings these months because of schedule conflicts. The May meeting will be cancelled due to the fact that majority of the Commissioners have AP testing and will be unable to make any meeting set. The dates decided upon for Special Meetings were Wednesday, March 5th, Tuesday, April 1st, and Wednesday, April 30th. All Special Meetings will be at 7pm at either City Council Chambers or the Hillview Community Center, Room A. Commissioner DeMartini moved to approve the Special Meeting dates. The motion was second by Commissioner Yanofsky and passed unanimously by voice vote.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT

COLEHOWER MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 8:04 p.m. THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY ANGELO AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE.

Minutes prepared by Kristine Pardini, Liaison to the Youth Commission